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August 26, 2025

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Leonard W. Hoffmann et al. v. WBI Energy Transmission, Inc., No. 25-159
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the respondent in this case. The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on August
7, 2025, and was docketed on August 11, 2025. Respondent’s brief in opposition is currently due
on September 10, 2025.

Pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4 of the rules of this Court, respondent respectfully requests a 30-
day extension of the time within which to file a brief in opposition, to and including October 10,
2025. The extension is requested to enable undesigned counsel to prepare a brief in opposition
that will best assist the Court in its consideration of the petition, due to the press of preexisting
business both before this Court and elsewhere.

Sincerely,

MW%

Paul W. Hughes

Cc: counsel of record for petitioner

McDermott Will & Schulte 500 North Capitol Street NW Washington, DC 20001 Tel +1 202 756 8000 Fax +1 202 756 8087
US practice conducted through McDermott Will & Schulte LLP.



